



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS ASSOCIATION COUNCIL

February 12th, 2019 7:00PM

I. Call to Order

- Fieldman calls the meeting to order at 7:10pm

A. Signing of the Attendance Sheet

- Attendance sheet is passed around

II. Approval of minutes*

- 02/05/19 Minutes
 - Table until next week.

III. Approval of the Agenda*

- George motions to approve the agenda; Ayesha seconds the motion
- 9-0-0 motion passes; agenda approved as amended

IV. Special Presentations

ASUCLA Updates on Reservations

Hi everybody, I'm in charge of the ASUCLA event services division. I'm here today because I wanted to introduce myself. I wanted to talk about the student union and ASUCLA. Being in charge of the student union event services, I help with event managers that oversee student programming, as well as campus departments, also in my division is staff which are student positions, sound techs which are student positions and our reservationist. Through this you can book meeting rooms, emails will be going out next week as well as event venue spaces. We also do have some outlying areas, asucla focuses on north campus students centers and south campus. With that said, a couple of things I wanted to go over, meeting rooms are given at no cost to student organizations and we do a meeting room lottery during the 7th week. To request and if you do we do a random draw and go through [indiscernible]. Our offices and reservation desk are on this floor at the information window. Reservationist are present weekdays 9-5. Big spaces in Ackerman need to be booked a year in advance. Our student sound techs are trained internally with our lead sound techs, we do have a student structure. Our more senior students do have the mobility to move upward. That's what I oversee. Any questions?

Q&A/Comment

- Watson: Can you talk about more about the east Kerchoff reservation?
- A: The east Kerchoff reservation, one thing to note is that it kind of got a little bit ahead of itself. We were not looking to have that as a programmable space. When things are happening we like to know what is occuring. Sometimes if it's a little larger, we would like to know that that is occurring because the vision we have for the patios is one of our living rooms spaces, it's an outdoor dining room so we want to make sure it's open to the student body but the east patio spaces we're not anticipating it to be a complicated program space.
- Fieldman: To speak on Sarena's behalf she was concerned about some of the things that were happening with equipment rentals not working and being charged. If you could provide any updates what's being done to address that?
- A: As far as the equipment one of the things I been working for a couple months now to get more updated equipment here. Our sound techs are pretty savvy. Also whatever is available to us in our inventory, there's very minimal charge to use those. We do have some approved vendors that we go

Fieldman

ASUCLA

through and translate the cost on student organizations. I'm hoping within the next 2 week we'll be able to have our capital.

- George: Is it confirmed that the space is reserved for the Moore side or all of the patio?
- A: The whole patio is not what we're looking to have as a programmable space. We want to make sure we're keeping the walkway open. If we're starting to become a larger event where we're pulling together and taking space away def the advisors would like to know what's going on.

Title IX policies

Arden Dressier Levy

- Callisto: A new software reporting option for survivors of sexual violence and sexual harassment.
- Fast facts and context: 20% of women, 7% of men, and 24% of trans and gender non-conforming students are sexually
 assaulted during college. Less than 10% of college survivors report to school or police. 90% of college assaults are
 committed by repeated perpetrators.
- Impact on reporting: Survivors who visited the Callisto Campus website were 6 times more likely to report their assault to their school or the police than survivors who did not.
- Seeking support services: On average, students using Callisto are 3 times more likely to seek out medical and emotional support services.
- Repeat offender detection: Since 2015, 10% of records in the matching escrow system have matched. This means that Callisto has identified serial perpetrators in 10% of matching records since our launch. This school year, 15% of records entered into the matching escrow were matched.
- WRITE: Survivors can create secure, encrypted, and time-stamped records about their sexual assault. Callisto allows survivors to immediately preserve evidence on their own terms, at a time, place, and pace that is best for them. No one can see the details of a record without explicit consent of the survivor. This aspect of Callisto is highly endorsed by CARE.
- REPORT: Survivors can electronically send the record they have created directly to their institution to trigger an investigation or a consultation. MATCH: Survivors input the identity of their perpetrators under the precondition that, if a match is found, their Title IX coordinator (or a CARE advocate) will reach out to each survivor individually. This is known as the matching escrow.
- User experience: grounded in empathy, encourage breaks, friendly design, informed consent, full disclosure, no sequential questions
- UCLA has a few reporting systems in place (police; Title IX in person; Title IX online reporting in what is essentially just a google form) but none of them are trauma-informed.
- Mohammed Cato has expressed a strong interest in the software. He has ordered a trial run of the software. WE WANT USAC COUNCILMEMBERS TO BE PRESENT AT THIS TRIAL RUN.
- Full disclosure of current issues holding us back:
 - Legal liability we are waiting on UCLA's lawyers to inform us of their position on Callisto.
 - Public relations Title IX cannot be seen as having implemented a software which benefits complainants more than respondents.
 - CARE would need to be the actors who inform survivors of a match in the system; they are already overextended and in need of funding.
 - Betsy DeVos is potentially changing Title IX regulations we need to see how this plays out.
- action items:
 - 1. We have been meeting with Mohammed Cato for the past few months, and at our last meeting he expressed that student support for Callisto could have a large impact in swaying his own opinion and that of the Dean of Students. We have drafted a letter of support for Callisto that we hope you will sign.
 - This letter will be presented to Mohammed Cato so that he can have it on hand upon introducing Callisto to the Dean of Students, Maria Blandizzi.

- 2. USAC Council Members are invited to witness the trial run of the Callisto software (date TBA).
- 3. USAC Council Members are encouraged to advocate for more permanent CARE funding.

Q&A/Comment

- Bella: So an individual would report the name of the abuser and then time passes if someone else also says the same thing then they'll be notified?
- A: So title 9 and CARE would be notified and then it's their job to tell the student and let them know what their options are.
- Bella: What was the ideology behind validating that it's happened to more than one person.
- A: A lot of people feel very alone in reporting and believe its just their word against the person they're accusing. They will have further evidence and have support system. Even if you don't go through with having an investigation you have a support system. Also if you want to go further with a trial or any kind of seeking justice you also have further evidence.
- Watson: Queer students are in particular one of the astonishing demographics for students that are targeted. Have you thought about reaching out to organizations like queer alliance who work on similar issues? I just want to know what that process looks like.
- A: I haven't reached out to them yet but you're right I should.
- Geller: If all of the research that's being done to say yes that's something that could be adopted, does Muhammad have the funding? And second question is if there's a match have you talked to Muhammad [indiscernible] about would be willing to do that?
- A: There is an informal process already. Title 9 knows when [indiscernible]. They usually but not always inform the students involved that's happening. The difference with the system is that it essentially gives agency to the survivor. If that's what they need. Instead of the matching system being in the hands of title 9 it's in the hands of the students themselves. We don't have a price tag yet. Muhammad seems pretty confident that we will be able to cover it
- Kennerk: There are a lot of regent conversations about increasing funding for different types of mental health services so it wouldn't be the most impossible thing to get funding from those types of bodies.
- Watson: I know multiple cultural organizations have branches that work with sexual assault and title 9 policies. Maybe do a town hall or community gathering.
- A: There will be one in 2 weeks. February 27th 6-8pm Ackerman Grand Ballroom.

Agora Housing Westwood Presentation/Approval* First part of presentation ('No' to Agora housing)

Watson

My husband has been serving UCLA students since 1989. [indiscernible]. 900 Hilgard was home to many different religious communities. Because my husband was one of the board members [indiscernible]. The ucla offered 7 million dollars to buy the buildings. When they came the initial proposal was to build a 4-story luxurious condos. As a resident who's been living in the hilgard neighborhood for over 23 years both my husband and I, we see this as a really big hypocrisy. Because the agora project is trying to sell this as a solution to student homelessness, besides the glooming problems like pollution [indiscernible]. We see that there are 3 things that are important. 1. The hypocrisy and disguise of benevolence 2. The arrogance they bought the building in 2016. The residents didn't know about the 16 story student housing project until 2 years. We had no idea that that was what they wanted to do 3. We see the predatory manner in trying to push through their proposal, they also called my husband on whether we were interested in selling our homes. They're really trying to silence any complaints from the residents. They want to present it as rich white neighborhood but that's really not the case. We do care about ucla and students. I hope that you will keep all these things in mind.

Good evening I'm a resident, I went to UCLA 3 times. I love students. I am representing save hilgard like Esther. I tried [indiscernible]. I just want you to know I really appreciate your time. I'm thankful to Claire and Robert for adding this presentation. So here's the deal, what happens when two Beverly Hills doctors want to make many millions of dollars on a property that they only have a right to build 3 stories on? We've simplified this for you. Number 1, they target students with lies, and bait them with affordable housing. On the left you'll see an excerpt of their Facebook page with a picture of a student by the name of Taylor Harvey recorded by the dailybruin. She's a homeless student, the Agora developers in their lobbying firm stole her picture and used that [indiscernible]. They're exploiting the very important issues of student homelessness and student housing. On the right you'll see a petition with their petition and they took the photo down generating support for the Agora under the masquerade of benevolence and affordable housing. The second point, here are the rental rates. You can see a picture of Agora and it doesn't even look like affordable housing. Here is the math, \$770 per unit and per month average and \$1100 per bed, 2 per room. \$2200 per bedroom for two beds doesn't sound like it's trying to save student homelessness or provide affordable housing and no meal plan. Even the handful of \$500 per bed claim equals \$3500 per unit and it's not binding. We asked the developers to provide the financials for several months and they have not. It's a fortune that they're making. The actual rates are going to be around \$10,000. You'll see there's actually existing affordable housing called Podshare. They're paying \$840 on average per month and is at 60% capacity. Renters, students, daily bruin writers began working together. Daily Bruin's editorial said it best. In one week they put out three critical articles. [indiscernible]. I'm just asking you to think critically as I know UCLA students do.

Second part to presentation (Development of Agora)

- Thank you all for having us, I'm that scary lobbyist you all just heard about. Before I talk about the project I wanted to introduce you all to the owner of the property.
- Hello my name is Eraj to give you a little bit of background.B.S. in Neuroscience from UCLA, M.D. from UCSD, Co-founder of K and B Surgical Center. Focuses on unique, comprehensive and holistic approaches to bariatric and general surgery care. We thought what if we attached education, health and programming to the residential living environment. We said we want to build a building with a curriculum built in and that will have organic food options, libraries, cars people could share, opportunities for lectures for people to meet. We tried to slowly build programming on programming and we looked at what the rents are around UCLA it's about \$1,000. So we told the architects, building a building where that's how much they need to pay. We're looking to not convince you about anything, we want you guys to learn about this project. From the get go we've been transparent we want to tell you and inspire you about this project. Eric will give you a lot of information about this project right now that's truthful. By right we can build 8 stories, we look for one project. Nothing's changed, hopefully this will inspire other businesses to come in to.
- I'm going to flip through a quick few things. The building right next to the W hotel is what we're talking about. You can see our third floor has learning rooms, teaching studies, space outside that's meant to be a small gathering area where you might have a lecture. A vegetable garden is right there. Every two floors are connected. It's designed that way, can only be used as an apartment building for students. Quick meat and potatoes on the building: we have 64 total units, 462 beds; *at least* 52 beds for extremely low and low-income students, 190 car parking spaces (3 levels of underground parking to reduce building height), 205 bicycle parking spaces, 3,100+ square feet of landscaping, 29,500+ square feet of open space (nine times more than required). This is designed for a holistic experience. Everyone knows housing in Westwood is expensive. We are not the solution but we're the beginning to a solution. The reason you don't have new housing is because a lot of what you heard right now. When you don't build more, prices go up. It's very simple. The only way to begin to reverse the negative trend is to build more housing. Ask me about the prices afterwards because I'm running tight on time. Homeowner's association planned to oppose it because Westwood residents pay high taxes for residency and peaceful lifestyles and students would disrupt that. Their concern is that they're going to deal with noise and trash. If this project can't get built, what student project can't get built in Westwood? Westwood is going to continue to die, cost is going to be much higher in the future.

Q&A/Comment

- Manzano: How did you come to that number?
- A: When we sought to do pricing for this building there were key components. We wanted to create this unique living environment, we wanted to do it in a way that wasn't super luxury housing. When you look at what a bedroom is what a unit is, where we are it's a more expensive part of the village. Lower end of that would be \$1000 each person. We then said there's going to be affordable housing in this. And that's how we got ot the additional minimal 52 beds
- Aly: For those 52 beds they were set to be low-income students, how do you define that?
- A: Currently the city of LA defines low income based on an individual students income. There is no way to do that in the city's code right now. The state just adopted [indiscernible]. We are engaging with the city to ask them to apply it to this type of housing because otherwise there's no way to tell if those students are actually low income. We're asking the city to allow us to use that template so we can equitably and honestly provide low-income housing.
- Eraj: There's a couple ucla organizations that will dedicate some of the units like Bruin shelter.
- A: The last thing about that, the city of LA verifies, it's not the property owner that does it. Every year there has to be an annual submittal of who your low-income units are rented to and how to verify that. It can either be done by the property owner or by the third party Eraj mentioned. Many of our projects will partner with the 3rd party to identify those low-income students. It's a city verification process.
- Speaker of first presentation: Anyone who lives in that unit whether they're students or family. They have to be within that range of income. The city of LA has 0 way of ensuring, they can't do this right now. He's promising you maybe a state bill would apply but the reality is that it doesn't converge with the [indiscernible].
- A: So like I said, we're doing something we haven't done before. The whole purpose of this is to do it the way we're talking about. If you want to oppose affordable student pathway then we can never try. Our whole point is that we have this pathway. Nobody has ever done this before. She's right because it's hard and unique and different.
- Kennerk: This project isn't even going be approved to the city for another 2 years which gives plenty of time to work out those logistics and compliance with the state bill.
- A: we're at the very beginning of what's called an entitlement process. When you request to do a large project with the city of LA, LA oversees a detailed an environmental process. It takes about 2 years to go through that process and they decide if something's going to get approved. We're at the beginning of a 2 year outreach engagement comment input process. This is why we're doing what Eraj spoke about.
- Watson: Podshare already exists in this place. Podshare minus the 50 houses, do you know what the average rent is?
- A: Podshare sells subscriptions, they want you to be fluid and mobile and not tied down. They encourage to stay one place during the week, and one other location. Podshare isn't a dorm or a hostile it kind of feels that way, and that's what about 70% of the people use it for. It's not housing the same way we think about it.
- Watson: Obviously UCLA has a sizeable number of homeless students who live at campus. What's your opinion on... Podshare would be per month less than the rental rates. How are you all benefiting students who are homeless and need some sort of mobility for a cheaper rate than what this complex would?
- A: While there are 90 beds a Podshare right now. The way that we address that issue is not by solving homelessness. Part of the way is we have the bottom rent too high [indiscernible]. Our proposal is to help chip away those higher rents by bringing them down at our site. By increasing inventory so that we can begin to bring down rents. I don't want to say we're going to be the ones to fix this. We're going to be the ones to start right no one's doing anything about it. If this project can't get approved what can?

- Fieldman: What are your expectations for inflation? Do you see a lottery system? First come first served?
- A: We're not sure yet, we're still in a learning process. We're not quite sure how to do that and we would love suggestions. We're looking to build a community.
- Bella: The people who are attracted to those spaces would free up spaces on this side of campus.
- Manzano: Your Facebook website says students have enough to worry about let's make sure they can afford a roof over their heads and there was a picture that said hug me I'm a homeless student. Why was that taken down?
- A: So this was a Facebook post, so what we did, what we've done. Outside of Westwood a lot of people don't know or don't care about that it's unaffordable to live here. We have intentionally sought to raise awareness of the issue, part of the way was we proposed and put out a series of Facebook ads that addressed those issues. I think there's been some sort of conflation because we talk about homelessness we're trying to convince people we're going to solve it. We never said we would. So that's the answer to your question.
- Ender: Did you by chance look at the [indiscernible]. Can you confirm or deny some of the numbers distributed to us.
- A: It talks about 62 units versus 62, says the total building is about 129 but its 149. Their cost is about 30% of construction higher than the max. It's a preposterous statement. The actual fees are closer to two million dollars than five million dollars. I think the reason you see a higher number is because there's a sample size of one. The truth is if you want the project to be what you say it's going to be then we'll do that.
- First presentation speaker: A few weeks ago Ryan spoke at our [indiscernible]. He said he knew nothing about financials.
- A: But you can't provide [indiscernible]. It doesn't work that way.
- Eraj: We wouldn't spend the last 2 years on this project if we didn't know it was gonna work.
- Watson: So I'm stuck on the Podshare thing, my concern in having worked with a lot of the homeless community here it's because they can't afford to stay on a monthly basis. Even if your apartment prices would be cheaper it would remove Podshare for students to access temporary housing for a short period of time. I'm looking more for a response to that.
- A: There's a view currently today Podshare is housing homeless students and it's not. So the subposition is that there is transitional housing. There are two ways we're doing something. Part of the way we help is the 52 low-income beds. Some of those will end up being placed by partners like bruin shelter. We intend to partner with organizations like that. The other way is we have to bring down the price of housing overall.
- George: The 52 affordable beds, are those students going to be given anything less than students getting... [indiscernible]
- A: It won't even be legal to know
- Manzano: I'm uncomfortable with any sort of talk, that will benefit student affordability.. That's one issue, the other issue is bring affordable housing. For whom will that be affordable.? Part of this job I receive around a 700 dollar stipend. Can you imagine if I didn't have USAC... to me this conversation makes me uncomfortable because it's all about perspective, affordable for whom?
- A: I think you're raising an excellent point. What i will tell you is the struggle that you have is the struggle that my sister had ten years ago and if there's no more housing in Westwood then it's only going to get worse. If this doesn't happen then it limits future opportunities.
- Kennerk: I also think it's kind of cool of having it at the living space. I don't think that having another thing there is harmful. One of the problems I had with the opposition is the language that was said about only having the right to build three stories. Some of the examples of that is when we saw people in Westwood [indiscernible]. Another example is measure S. The reason why measure S needed to pass was because if it did we would not have been able to build anything in Los Angeles. We already have done the fight to get more buildings like this. One of the reasons why it

came is because the nimby movement is so crazy and aggressive and they will go after you personally. I want you to understand the save hilgard movement and who's in it. The second thing is that as been touched on, if we do not build something that's supposed to be for students. Are all of the beds affordable, no they're at market rate. But this is still less than what ucla is charging us to live here. So yes that's why we haven't anything built in 20 years. If they wanted to suck all the money out of this then they would have just cut this whole communal space. This is actually pretty comparable to what a lot of newer buildings are in Westwood. Last thing, I love so much that Podshare has been there for students but at the same time Podshare is a hostile in a very tight, cramped space. It's also not permanent housing. So those are my two cents, we need housing.

- Watson: I think all council members support increasing permanent student housing. I like the fact that you even bothered to come here today. I think a lot of the resentment isn't directed at your project but at the fact that reslife and ucla hasn't made housing affordable. There are talks of making it more affordable. A lot of this anger might be directed elsewhere. I do want to say that when we talk about prioritizing study spaces but bruin shelter is not a solution or alternative. Over 5% of UC students experience homelessness. I'm really trying to think about those students and thinking of are there any ways that we can give access to those students who can't afford any of that. What I'm curious about if most students aren't using the space [podshare] because they're homeless but are using it in short term housing then I wonder what they're using it for.
- Kennerk: I don't want us to focus on all the things that this project isn't. If this project doesn't get approved I seriously doubt anything will. It's not like we have the option to replace this with something else.
- Aly: I think that brings up an interesting point. I do think if this project is setting precedent for all of Westwood, I'd like to see it resonate and somehow connected more to students. I didn't hear a lot of things grounded with students. I want it to be something that really resonates with them.
- Fieldman: My support for this project is contingent upon your follow through and some of the promises that you've made about working with organizations. I would encourage you all to follow through with your intentions and make sure availability is equitable.
- Kennerk: EVP is ready to take on that responsibility on bridging the gap between the developers and the students.
- A: We would love imput, ideas, give us your ideas we're all game we're not going anywhere.
- Fieldman: We can put this on the agenda for next week as old business. We want to thank both of you for taking the time out of your evenings.
- Will vote on next week

V. Public Comment

- No audio, no video
 - None
- Audio, no video
 - None
- Audio & video
 - Hi my name is Aden and I'm with the asucla board of directors I wanted to present a check for the T-shirt design contest in the great partnership with the ivp office. This program has been going on for years now. This years t-shirt design was by Kalie Nichols. Thank you again for this great partnership. We look forward to continuing this program.
 - Hi everyone my name is Emma. I'm one of the chief of staff's for Amy's office. I work for the right to live cmapaign. This is a campaign that works to fight for gun control Dianne Feinstein has offered a bill in the senate which will ban the trade on semiautomatic assault weapons. We would really love it if you can sign

on. We'll be lobbying in DC later this month. It'd be really important to have student leaders as this is an issue that unites all of us.

- Hi my name's Zathara. I wanted to give you all an update. Over the last two weeks we ran our pledge drive • which is how we get student funding. We were able to sign up 1205 students who are now signed up to pay the \$10 calpirg fee. We have to sign up 15% of the undergrad to be here. We ran this pledge drive trying to get zero emissions in California. I know you think climate change is a huge issue so we're working to try and stop that.
- Public comments closed at 9:10pm _

VI. **Appointments**

Armando Olea for UCSA Board#

- He's def the best candidate. He'll present himself, but also respect that this is me trying to hire a chief of staff
- Good evening council members my name is Armando under her right to remain campaigns. Copy & paste from app.
- _ Fieldman: how do you foresee yourself balancing commitments
- Armando: I'm also involved in non-profit work outside of campus. I also work 20 hours to be able to make ends meets. It's something i been able to do the past 3 years.
- Manzano: what has been the most valuable thing you've learned through your roles in USAC.
- Jamie: Why'd you want to serve in this role?
- As an organizing director i wanted to bridge gaps in various communities. The past 3 years i'd been able to.. I just wanna thank you all. Thank you for allowing me to share.
 - No opposition; passes by consent •

VII. **Officer Reports**

A. President

- Registration for the UC Women's Leadership Conference 2019 is OPEN, and tickets are currently half sold-out. • Register ASAP and tell your offices to do so as well!
- Our South Campus Engagement Committee, along with the Transfer Student Representative office, are hosting the second annual STEM Research Fair on Monday, February 25 from 6:30-8:30 PM in the Bruin Reception Room.
- Over the weekend, the Undergraduate Caucus of the UC Council of Student Body Presidents met to check in and to draft the agenda for our upcoming meeting with President Napolitano March 5th.
- My office's Our Safety Team is working on conducting an audit of safety infrastructure on campus and should have the final report available soon.
- Reminder that Surplus applications are still open; please share with your networks! •

B. Internal Vice President

C. External Vice President

Pride week is great: did the dance today CHECK OUT MY FB PAGE ITS CUTE (that's my plug for the day). If anyone has extra windows i have 4 more flags

Nidirah and I have started working together to coordinate both of our efforts around getting rid of SAT/ACT requirements. We have a petition and please send that around to your offices and facebook pages

Lobby trips to sac 2/20, 2/26, 3/6

Financial aid, ucsa budget asks, undocu lobby day, and campaign priorities

UCSA board meeting over the weekend

In relation to voting: bill to get vote centers on campuses which is exciting and we're supporting. (aidan do you want to talk briefly about some of the other bills ucsa is prioritizing rn)

March regents planning

UCSC Housing Crisis Issue (SafePark)

Kennerk

Kennerk

Watson

Fieldman

- If youre interested in looking into ways Los Angeles is working on supporting housing insecure folkd check our park safe LA.
- 30 meter telescope on mauna kea
 - spearheaded by the University of California and the California Institute of Technology
- Gender recognition act
- Big one: non resident tuition
- Also likely going to be actions by afscme
- Biggest thing is going to be non resident tuition hike.
- Centralized sign up for public comment: tinyurl.com/march2019regents

G. General Rep 1

- Our Night Market Event is on the 27th of February from 7-9 at Bruin Plaza. We just got approved for sound so we are looking for performance groups, so if you have any leads please let us know.

- Our Speed Dating 2.0 is on the 1st of March, your offices have been reached out to. If they haven't please let us know, the last event clashed with council so a lot of weren't able to be there. But we talk lots about USAC accessibility so it'd be cool if you could be there or send someone.

- Konversation at Kerckhoff event with Professor Matt Baretto on Thursday, February 21st at 10:30 AM

Our Community, Our Discourse is co-hosting an event with the Pakistani Student Association which is centred around celebrating musical diversity in Pakistan - how music has helped in transitions to the new country when it was created in 1947.
Our International Student Resource Taskforce is working on various international student related advocacy projects:

1. Internship opportunities for international students : For students on F1 visas, their internships have to be aligned with their major in order for them the receive permission to work in the United States. This is not easily accessible information to counsellors/career centre at UCLA which leads to a confusion within the student body.

2. We are working on stay-through costs for international students with overnight stays due to next day flights. Currently UCLA housing charger \$75 for international students to stay overnight. We have google form collecting responses from students and plan on taking the feedback to a meeting with the Housing director.

3. Working on the By-laws for international student representative, hosting a town-hall to get input from international students about the by-laws.

4. Working with Dashew to establish a mechanism to allocate the \$50000 that will be given to international student accessible awards from the surplus funds.

H. General Rep 2	Martin
I. General Rep 3	Solis
 E. Facilities Commissioner 1. Access on board our project group that deals with accessibility issues and rights just started their Instagra @greatervisibility. They will be highlighting students stories, publishing research reports, and more. 	Ho-Gonzalez am page
F. Financial Supports Commissioner	Manzano
J. Campus Events Commission	Madison
K. Transfer Rep	Kim
L. Student Wellness Commissioner	Faour
M. Community Service Commissioner	Sonola
N. Academic Affairs Commissioner	Stephens

Haleem

O. Cultural Affairs Commissioner

P. Administrative Representatives

Aboagye, Alexander, Champawat, Geller, Kadota

VIII. Old business

Judicial Board Budget Allocation*

Table item. _

USAC Staff Stipends*

Table item. _

_

IX. **New Business**

GCGP Bylaw Change*

- Additions to Article IV Section B, Section I, Section K
 - N. the Good Clothes Good People Redistribution Center •
 - 7. The Internal Vice President shall assist in directing Good Clothes Good People in all programmatic • activities and changes
 - 8. The Internal Vice President shall be a primary representative to the Council, within their respective capacity, in conjunction with the Student Wellness and the Facilities Commissioners, on all matters that specifically deal with the Good Clothes Good People Redistribution Center.

O&A/Comment

- Geller: on the bylaw change, I have #7 that you wrote in, that ivp will assist in directing. Is that • something that is not in conflict with the gcgp rco's constit or any requirements of sole?
- Watson: no it's not

Watson motions to approve the bylaw change; Bella seconds the motion _

9-0-0 motion passes; bylaw change is approved _

LGBTQ Hate Crimes at UCLA	Solis
Table item	
USAC Endowment Payout*	Ender
Table item	
Contingency Programming*	Ender
34 applications; both USAC and non-USAC entities	
Total required: \$170,687.92	
Total requested: \$43,092.29	
Total recommended: \$19,191.00	
• Ayesha motions to approve contingency programming of \$19,191.00; Julia seconds the motion	
• 9-0-0 motion passes; contingency programming is approved	

SFS Allocations#

- 9 applications -
- Total requested: \$9,647.22 _
- Total allocated: \$7,143 _

Sonola

Ho-Gonzalez/Watson

Fieldman

Fieldman

Khasawneh

• No opposition; passes by consent

Bruin Advocacy Grant#

- Total allocated: \$2,000
 - No opposition; passes by consent

X. Signing of the Attendance Sheet

- Attendance sheet is passed around

XI. Adjournment*

- Meeting is adjourned at 10:00pm

Good and Welfare

* Indicates Action Item
 # Indicates Consent Item□
 @Indicates Executive Session Item

Kennerk

Fieldman